

CONTACT

 \sim

samu.flora@krtk.hu

EDUCATION

PHD IN SOCIOLOGY Corvinus University of Budapest 2016 – PRESENT

MA IN SOCIOLOGY Corvinus University of Budapest 2012-2014

BA IN SOCIOLOGY Corvinus University of Budapest 2009-2012

FLÓRA SAMU

RESEARCH FELLOW

PROFILE

I am a Ph.D. student at the Corvinus University of Budapest in Hungary and my Ph.D. study is part of an ERC project at Institute of Analytical Sociology (IAS), Linköping University. I am a research fellow at the ANET Lab of the Centre for Economic and Regional Studies in Hungary.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

RESEARCH FELLOW, Agglomeration and Social Networks Research Lab (ANET Lab), ELKH Centre for Economic and Regional Studies, June 2021 – Present

JUNIOR RESEARCH FELLOW, The Institute for Analytical Sociology (IAS), Linköping University, May 2019 – June 2021

- team member of an ERC Consolidator Grant
- analyzing previously collected data using text analysis, social network analysis and other statistical methods

JUNIOR RESEARCH FELLOW, Centre for Social Sciences, Computational Social Science - Research Center for Educational and Network Studies (CSS-RECENS), September 2016 – April 2019

- building corpuses ('HuTongue' and 'StaffTalk') of spontaneous conversations in Hungarian
- participating in data collection of the RECENS SNA data
- designing and conducting lab experiments

PUBLIC SERVANT, Ministry for National Economy, Department of Labour Market Programmes, Designing and Monitoring, January 2016 – September 2017

- monitoring and evaluating active labour market programmes using econometric methods
- creating different reports using SQL-based unemployment register

JUNIOR ANALYST, Budapest Institute for Policy Analysis, September 2012 – December 2015

- supporting evidence-based policymaking
- analysing mainly quantitative data with statistical techniques

SKILLS

Python, R, Stata, SPSS, LaTeX, Z-Tree

LANGUAGES

English, TOEFL ITP German, B2

TEACHING

2020 autumn: Statistics and Data Science I (lectures: Carl Nordlund, computer labs: Flóra Samu), Institute for Analytical Sociology, Linköping University, Computational Social Science MA (English)

2019 spring: Quantitative Methodology Courses for MA Students, (lectures: Tamás Bartus, computer labs: Flóra Samu), Corvinus University of Budapest, Sociology MA (Hungarian)

2018 spring: Quantitative Methodology Courses for MA Students, (lectures: Tamás Bartus, computer labs: Flóra Samu), Corvinus University of Budapest, Sociology MA (Hungarian)